‘ | S O

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . Lexington g _ ' : |
STATE o ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS3203004,
‘ Sara Elizabeth Hodson y  A/WH# _2013A3210800250
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 12/1/2012 :
Race: Whlte o Sext F Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § : 63-05-0070 gb ,
DOB: | [Sss#:; - | )  CDRCode#: _ 2481 B
Address {_ _____ i ) "1; Hi 2 820’5
City,State,Zip: __Ppelion, SC 29123 - 15@1
DL#: | [ SIDE % SENTENC @Gu/-[ of A,O
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] : - | ,063/3
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Children / Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of child or helpless person
in violation of § 63-05-0070 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [:]MOST SERIOUS [-]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
' ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
The plea i W& Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatiey e 3 otiated Sentence, * [] Recommendation by the State.
A ; 2y -
\Km L;2D \ \’ it O 2 A 37 R
ollcltor SC'Ba J Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

(W State Department of Corrections, -~ CountyDetention-Center;

WH EFORE the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of |o

. Pl oo thog : £ dq / thal
; previacu-that-upon-the-servieeot days/months/years and/or-payvment

a
0f $——————— plus costs and assessments as applicableX; alance 1

ich are incorp .
NCURRENT or " [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘ ,
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence-) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

ESTITUTION; Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing ’ D Ordered PTUP é =
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ dagis/ho M\Ec @%%{ment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED Q :
(] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc, H@atwg—e@o

G‘s FEC:

— ‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S0 7 pmts. of § beginning

+§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § : R

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defen.der Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 g Other: _Pau.conut cemts s [ o5 7/‘“"’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 B ‘ALQ&M‘BM@@&/
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 22 '
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ =7 during probation.
3% to County (1f paid in mstallments) $ ) —
TOTAL $ /3>~ : _ Presiding Judge

Judge Code: 7@
Sentence Date: Y/ ‘/_-;/ >/ )57
SATENE b TUOLE : [ Ol ¥ Wil
TnoeE Eonz: J0So
TXTE . March 13,2004

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (03/2011) \SECEEEET




it 2091

IN THE C(jURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF Lexington ; |
STATE - VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS3202368
Sara Elizabeth Hodson ) A/W#:.  15-STR-00188
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _12/8/2012
Race:  White Sex: E . Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0085(A)2)(B)(2)
DOB: ! [ ss#f | )  CDRCode#: _ 2357
Address: | i : )
City,State,Zip: __pelion, SC 29123 s
pL# | ] SIDE ; : SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[-] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{ |- No[]] ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder / Homicide by child abuse, aiding and abetting (10Y to 20Y) '
in violation of §‘ 16-03-0085(A)(2)(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2357
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [.]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
' . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, . Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. e (defendant's initials)
Tt’i‘eT %lga is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatiopé fegotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State.
A ‘ Q Rivel ;
120 o 1Yy

[Citor SC Bar# e ferndght & Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Q/State Department of Corrections, . [H—GountyDetentiomCenter,

for a determinate term of

andferto-pay-afimeof$

gr NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by theé State Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition..

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A U E C O P
RESTITUTION Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered PTUP Y

Total: _ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publlc o
Payment Terms. : ‘ NG
YS L , Obtain GED ] Lex C57C.GF, G 8. & F.C.

(] Setby , Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp*

— May serve W/E begining -/ _
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling - [ "
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 Ssr00 = pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surch .

§ (A)2) ( urcharge) $100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ *P—— I .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: A CouK costs L) Lo IIAJA. . A\'
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . $ m.}@gw
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ RS~ ‘ ‘
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ £~ during probation.
3% to County - (if paid in installments) $ _
TOTAL $ /30 Presiding Judge

/.

J . (=4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk _, ' v ’Judge Code: ﬂ/ 7 , )
Court Reporter: , ’? ’j ? Sentence Date: - U/ )/ 3,.20/5
SCCAR17 (032011) Fin3 DN/ o> RElors: \V(f(,evr Fasv %ﬁﬂb&iﬂwz adb.]ué-m f5 Lliarbmg
' TUR PROVIBITS Pocslssio of SBEeRS SExMAE Il DATZ . PNl 23 Zolb

DAdone o N s 7 7)) Kee.
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“WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
Michael S. Ellis |

Law Enforcement Case #: 12022776

. LSM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -

2013A3210800250

DOCKET NO. 2013GS3203004

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

: e
E ‘:z-%. 1S :
VAL LIy unad U iom v

L e e

Foreperson of Grancﬂry

. _Date: /o014~ 3

THE STATE
vS.

Sara Elizabeth Hodson

CDR #: 2481

VERDICT

Indictment for

Unlawful conduct towards a child

§ 63-05-0070

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONAI-._-D V. MYERS, SOLIC?OR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) ,

) Unlawful conduct towards a child
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
- )

§ 63-05-0070

At a Court of Genéral Sessions, convened on OCTOBER 2013, the Grand Jurors
of Lexington County present upon their oath:
That Sara E. Hodson did |n L,éxington County, South Carolina, on or about October\1,
2012, through December 11, 2012, while having charge or custody of a chﬂd, or being
the parent or guardian of a child, or being responsible for the welfare of the minor child,
did unlawfully piacé a child at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child’s life, |
physical or mental health, or safety, to wit: did.aNow to be eprsed or expose a minor
child to methamph‘etamine use or activity or methamphetamine byproducts, being
Colton Hodson, DOB 1/6/04 a;;d/or McKenzie Hodson, DOB 8/5/02 and/or McKéyla
Hodson, DOB 7/21/07; fu‘rthermovre, methamphetamine being an illegal and/or harmfﬁl

drug, in violation of Section 63-5-70, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. . S:

ASSISJANT SOLICITOR ()




WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Départment
Stephen M. Collins

Law Enforcement Case #: 12022776

LSM

DOCKET NO. 2015GS3202368

The State of South Cérolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

15-STR-00188
(Referencing warrant 2012A3210201208)

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Epl¥]=
ol Ao

Foreperson g Grand Ju

Date: //7 ;d

THE STATE
vs.

_ Sara Elizabeth Hodson

CDR #: 2357

VERDICT

Indictment for

Aiding and Abetting
Homicide By Child Abuse

§ 16-03-0085(A)(2), (B)

Foreperson of Petit Jury

- Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) Aiding and Abetting Homicide By Child Abuse
\ :

)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON :
§ 16-03-0085(A)(2), (B)

At a Court of General Seésions, convened on Septembe'r 2015, the Grand Jurors
of Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Sara Elizabeth Hodson did, willfully and uhléwfully, in Lexington County,
on or about December 8, 2012 through Decerﬁber 11, 2012, knowingly aid and abet
another person, Jordan Ray Hodson, to commit child abuse or neglect, and the child
abuse or neglect resulted in the death of a child under the age of eleven, to wit:
MaKenna Hodson, date of birth October 1, 2012, the aforesaid infant died on December
11, 2012 as a result of child abuse or neglect, whether by act or omission, and such

child abuse or neglect caused harm to the child’s physical health or welfare, in violation

of Section 16-3-85 (A)(2) and (B), S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

ASSlstyNT SOLICITOR ;,

provided.




